INDUSION INSIGHTS Key Industry Movements September 2021





INDUSION FIND YOURFIT

www.indusion.in

Contents

Investment Banking	3
PE & Alt Assets	4
Institutional Equity	5
Wholesale Banking & Markets	6
Consumer Finance	9
Private Banking & Wealth Management	11
Wealth Tech	13
Mass Affluent & Broking	14
Insurance	
Asset Management	17
Central Functions	19
Real Estate / Infrastructure	20
Auto / Auto Component / Other Manufacturing	21
Energy / Resources	22
Consumer / Ecommerce / Consumer Tech	23
Digital & Tech	25
About Indusion	20

Investment Banking

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Parag Gupta	ED - Equity Research	Morgan Stanley	Director - Investment Banking	Bank of America
Skanda Jayaraman	MD & Head Investment Banking	Spark Capital Advisors (India)	ТВА	ТВА
Sameer Shetty	MD - Investment Banking	InCred Capital	Head - Investment Banking	Yes Bank
Prem Sagar	Associate Director - Investment Banking	SCB	Sr. Manager - Strategy, Investments & M&A	Tata Sons
Divyadeep Indra	Partner - Investment Banking	IndusInd Bank	Director - Products	Ambit Wealth
Vishal Mahajan	Sr.President - Investment Banking	YES Securities	SVP & Head (West)	Brand Capital
Vikas Aggarwal	Director	Centrum India	Strategy & Acquisitions	Infra.Market
Arnab Banerjee	Head & VP, Corporate Finance & Equity	Lodha Group	Investment Banker	ICICI Securities
Gaurav Goyal	VP & Head Corporate Finance	SBI Capital Markets	SVP – Investment Banking	Axis Capital
Harsh Kedia	Investment Banking	Motilal Oswal Financial Services	Investment Banking	ICICI Securities
Sameer Kakkar	VP - Investment Banking	Client Associates	AD - Investment Banking	PwC
Shantanu Sinha	VP - Investment Banking	Motilal Oswal Financial Services	ТВА	TBA
Manoj Dimri	VP	Edelweiss Financial Services	VP	Avendus
Ruchi Chaturvedi	VP	The Rainmaker Group	VP	Wells Fargo
Suchai Iyengar	VP	Spark Capital Advisors (India)	TBA	ТВА
Rishabh Jain	AVP	Spark Capital Advisors (India)	ТВА	ТВА
Karishma Makhija	AVP	Spark Capital Advisors (India)	ТВА	ТВА
Henal Agrawal	AVP	KPMG	Chief Manager - M&A	Piramal Enterprises
Sanya Mittal	AVP	Kotak Investment Banking	Associate	Credit Suisse
Akanksha Sharma	AVP	DC Advisory	Investor Relations & Corporate Development	Cashfree
Anchal Goyal	Associate	Kotak Investment Banking	Associate	Rothschild & Co
Shrenik Mehta	Associate	Moelis & Company	Analyst	NewQuest Capital Partners
Tejas Shah	Associate – Investment Banking	Equirus	AVP - Investment Banking	Kotak Mahindra Capital Company
Shruti Jain	Sr.Manager	Axis Capital	Associate	GEF Capital

PE & Alt Assets

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Kartik Desai	ED	Asha Impact	Partner (Asia)	Kois
Ketki Paranjpe	Partner	L Catterton	Partner	Sixth Sense Ventures
Ramprasad Iyer	Head, Debt Management, Resolution and recovery	Edelweiss ARC	Head, Receivable Management, Inclusive and MSE banking	Equitas Small Finance Bank
Sampathkumar Pudhukottai	SVP - Product	Embibe	Sr.Partner	Sistema Asia Capital
Gaurav Agarwal	Head - Equity Investments	Mirae Asset Capital Markets	Sr.Director - Global PE Practise	Salesforce
Girish Bakhru	Director	Bank of America Merrill Lynch	ED	OrbiMed
Anshuman Goenka	Director	Investcorp	Head - PE	IIFL Asset Management
Sunitha Viswanathan	VP	Unitus Ventures	Partner	Kae Capital
Kailash Nath	VP	Bharat Innovation Fund	AVP - Seed	Chiratae Ventures
Anshuman Khanna	Sr. Principal	IvyCap Ventures Advisors	Head - M&A	G.O.A.T. Brand Labs
Karthik Srinivasan	Principal	Actis	Principal, Corporate Development	Amazon
Ashish Luthra	Principal	Peepul Capital	Principal	Stakeboat Capital
Piyush Bagaria	Sr.Associate	The Carlyle Group	Investment Director	CVC Capital
Nimisha Saxena	Manager	KPMG India	VP	Motilal Oswal Financial Services
Shruti Jain	Sr.Manager	Axis Capital	Associate	GEF Capital
Avni Jain	Engagement Manager	McKinsey & Company	Sr.Associate	Chiratae Ventures
Shrenik Mehta	Associate	Moelis & Company	Analyst	NewQuest Capital Partners
Sreejan Dutta	Associate	Phi Capital	Lead M&A	10club
Vivek Elluru	Associate	Calculus Capital	AVP	Tata Capital Healthcare Fund
Moreshwar Panchal	AVP - Investments	JM Financial ARC	DVP - Investments	Edelweiss Alternative Assets Advisors
Siddharth Mehrotra	Associate - Research	Edelweiss Alternative Assets Advisors	Associate - Investments	Edelweiss CreditPlus
Amit Shah	EVP - Special Assets Group	IL&FS Financial Services	EVP - Real Estate	Edelweiss Alternative Assets Advisors
Saurabh Shah	EVP - Investments	Edelweiss Capital	ED - Investments	Everstone Capital Advisors
Harshvardhan Kulkarni	AD - Investor Relations	Investcorp	Director - Fund Raising & Investor Relations	Integrow Asset Management
Shriraj Bhukhanwala	VP - Fund Raising & Investor Relations	Welspun One Logistics Parks	ТВА	TBA

PE & Alt Assets

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization	
Hardik Bajaria	AVP - Investments	Kotak Realty Fund	Head - Acquisition & Corporate Strategy	Ground Holding Realtors	
Dhiraj Somani	GM - Investment, Asset & Fund Management	Godrej Fund Management	AVP - BD	Kepple Land India	
Sourabh Kothari	Associate - Investment & Asset Management	CapitaLand	Associate - Investments	Apollo Global Management	
	Updates on Movements Reported Last Quarter as TBA				
Ambrish Singh	MD - India Head	Lone Star Funds	MD, Loans & Principal Investments	Nomura	

Institutional Equity

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Parag Gupta	ED - Equity Research	Morgan Stanley	Director - Investment Banking	Bank of America
Prashant Nair	Deputy Head - India Research	Citigroup	Director	Ambit Capital
Dhananjay Sinha	Head of Research - Institutional Equities	Emkay Global Financial Services (as per publicly available info)	Head of Strategy Research & Chief Economist	JM Financial
Girish Bakhru	Director	Bank of America Merrill Lynch	ED	OrbiMed
Umang Shah	AD	HSBC Securities & Capital Markets India	VP	Kotak Mutual Fund
Sameer Bhise	Director	JM Financial	ED	Axis Capital
Alok Deora	VP - Institutional Equities	YES Securities	VP - Institutional Equities	Motilal Oswal Financial Services
Debashish Mazumdar	VP - Equity Research	Edelweiss Financial Services	Lead Analyst - Head of Sector - IT	Batlivala & Karani Securities
Jignesh Shial	Equity Research Analyst	Emkay Global Financial Services	Director - Research / Head - BFSI	Incred Capital
Prayesh Jain	EVP	YES Securities	Lead Analyst	Motilal Oswal Financial Services
Anmol Garg	Equity Research Analyst	Motilal Oswal Financial Services	VP - Lead Analyst IT & Internet	DAM Capital Advisors
Amber Singhania	Sr.Equity Research Analyst	AMSEC (Asian Markets Securities)	AVP - Research Analyst	Nippon India Mutual Fund
Akshay Ramnani	Sr.Manager / Associate - IT	Axis Capital	Sr. Manager / Associate - IT	Motilal Oswal Financial Services
Alpesh Mehta	Deputy Head - Research	Motilal Oswal Financial Services	ТВА	ТВА
Udit Kariwala	Lead Equity Research Analyst - NBFC & Insurance	Ambit Capital	ТВА	ТВА
Manish Karwa	Lead Equity Research Analyst - BFSI	Axis Capital	ТВА	ТВА
Mukund Sarawogi	Equity Research Analyst - Metals & Mining	Morgan Stanley	ТВА	ТВА

Institutional Equity

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Devjyot Singh	Equity Research Associate - Healthcare & Pharmaceuticals	Ambit Capital	ТВА	ТВА
Nishit Master	Institutional Equity Sales	Emkay Global Financial Services	Fund Manager	Axis Securities PMS

Wholesale Banking & Markets

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Ravi Thota	Strategic Advisor	Blue Planet Environmental Solutions	Country Head - Wholesale Banking	Yes Bank
Ashish Singhal	MD	Experian Credit Information Company	MD	SVC Bank
Niraj Shah	ED - Corporate Banking Head, India	ANZ	ТВА	ТВА
Roopa Satish	EVP - Corporate & Investment Banking Head, India	IndusInd Bank	ТВА	ТВА
Charu Garg	SVP - Corporate & Conglomerate Group	Kotak Mahindra Bank	ТВА	ТВА
Sumit Garg	SVP - Corporate Banking Group	Kotak Mahindra Bank	ТВА	ТВА
Paras Modi	AGM - Corporate Banking Group	ICICI Bank	ТВА	ТВА
Kaundinya Trivedi	AD - Corporate Banking	IDFC Bank	DVP – Corporate Banking	Axis Bank
Monu Jain	EVP - Commercial Banking Head, India	IndusInd Bank	ТВА	ТВА
Hemant Gadodia	Director - West Head, Citi Commercial Banking	Citibank	ТВА	ТВА
Ashok Maniyar	SVP - Commercial Banking, Sales	Citibank	SVP - Corporate Banking	HDFC Bank
Prasoon Vyas	VP - Emerging Local Corporate	Yes Bank	Cluster Head - Supply Chain Finance	Jana Small Finance Bank
Meghna Bhatia	AVP 2 - Commercial & Corporate Banking Group	IndusInd Bank	DVP - Commercial Banking	RBL Bank
Nipun Jain	Group President - SME Head	Yes Bank	CEO	RapiPay Fintech
Rohit Agrawal	SVP - Ecommerce & New Age Business Head	Kotak Mahindra Bank	ТВА	ТВА
Anantharaman S	Sr. EVP - Jt. Head-Wholesale Banking, Credit Risk	HDFC Bank	ТВА	ТВА
Pradeep Rangi	Head - Risk Execution & Governance (SC Ventures)	SCB	CRO	Airtel Payments Bank
Deeksha Kaushal	MD - India Cash Management & Innovation Head	Citibank	ТВА	ТВА
Megha Chopra	Global Commercial Services Head, India	American Express	MD - TTS	Citibank

Wholesale Banking & Markets

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Sonali Shelke	VP - Global Transaction Banking, Sales	Barclays	VP - Treasury Sales	JP Morgan Chase
Akash Munjal	SVP - Trade Product Management	HSBC	VP - Trade Product, Head	Axis Bank
Bhavik Shah	VP - Trade Product	Yes Bank	DVP - Trade Solutions	HDFC Bank
Nitin Dhawan	Director - Cash Product	SCB	VP - Business Solution Group	Axis Bank
Vineet Agarwal	Sr. Consultant	SWIFT	Director - Cash Product	SCB
Kiran Hedge	AD - Cash Product	SCB	DVP - Cash Product	Axis Bank
Anuj Bhala	DVP - Rates Trading	IndusInd Bank	Head - Rates & Trading	SBM Bank (India)
Pratik Shroff	VP - Rates Trading & ALM	ICBC Bank	DVP - Rates Trading	IndusInd Bank
Alok Sharma	Head - Investments	NAVI General Insurance	AVP - Rates Trading	ICBC Bank
Prashant Thakur	VP - FX Trading	MUFG	First VP - FX Trading	SMBC
Deepak Agarwal	Treasury Dealer - FX Trading	FirstRand Bank	DVP - FX Trading	SBM Bank (India)
Alhad Sardesai	VP - Sales & Structuring	IDFC First Bank	ТВА	ТВА
Santosh Iyer	DVP - Treasury Institutional Sales	Axis Bank	ТВА	ТВА
Sunny Gupta	Sr. Corporate Treasury Sales	Commercial Bank of Dubai	DVP - Treasury Sales	Axis Bank
Abhijit Bramhe	VP - ALM	BNP Paribas	VP - ALM	Citibank
Deepen Shah	VP - ALM	DBS Bank	ТВА	ТВА
Rohit Chawla	Business Head, DCM	Centrum Capital	Director	Credit Suisse
Pradip Agarwal	Head - DCM	SREI Equipment Finance	Head - DCM	HDFC Bank
Amit Lodha	Head - DCM Credit	HDFC	ED	Ethos Capital Advisors
Vaibhav Mathur	VP - DCM	IDFC FIRST Bank	ТВА	ТВА
Apurva Mehta	VP - DCM	RBL Bank	Head - Origination, Syndication	Hero FinCorp
Vishal Prakash	CEO	Goa Investment Promotion & Facilitation Board	Partner & Head of Structured Credit & Recap Funding	Brescon
Gurudutta Mishra	ED - Structured Credit	Avendus Finance	ТВА	ТВА
Aditya Parihar	AD- Leveraged Finance	SCB	Director- Acquisition & Leveraged finance	First Abu Dabi (FAB)

Wholesale Banking & Markets

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Vivek Marda	VP - Structured Finance	RattanIndia	DVP - Project Finance	HDFC Bank
Khushboo Shahani	VP - Structured Finance	SBI Fund Management	VP, Structured Finance	Everstone Capital Advisors
Yash Vardhan Chaturvedi	VP - Structured Finance	Capital India Finance	Sr.GM - Corporate Treasury	Reliance Industries
Sirsanath Banerjee	Regional Head - RM, Origination	Tata Cleantech Capital	VP, Project Finance	NIIF
Anuj Banga	Director - Project & Export Finance	SCB	First VP - Project Finance	SMBC
Amit Shah	EVP - Special Assets Group	IL&FS Financial Services	EVP - Real Estate	Edelweiss Alternative Assets Advisors
Ronak Bagaria	VP - Restructuring & Turnaround	EY	EVP - Stressed Asset Management	Yes Bank
Saurabh Shah	EVP - Investments	Edelweiss Capital	ED - Investments	Everstone Capital Advisors
Conrad C Vincent	CRO	JM Financial Credit Solutions	CRO	KKR India Assets
Sharad Pareek	Policy Head Consumer Finance	HDB Financial Services	CRO	Poonawalla Fincorp
Narayan Prasad K	Head of Risk	SWAMIH Investment Fund	Head of Risk & Monitoring	Avendus
Laveena Mankani	Director - Senior Risk Approver, Wholesale Banking	Standard Chartered Bank	AD - Risk	Edelweiss Alternative Assets Advisors
Saurabh Pramanik	DVP - Stressed Assets Desk	Axis Bank	ТВА	ТВА
Nikhil Hardikar	CRO	L&T Infra Debt Fund	ТВА	ТВА
Arvind Sampath	Head – Treasury	Fullerton India Credit	Group Head Treasury	Poonawalla Fincorp
Bhushan Tinekar	Head - Treasury	Home Credit India	ТВА	ТВА
Nitin Chaturvedi	Founder	TheStore2door (Startup)	Head - Treasury	Adani Group
Rahul Parikh	VP - Treasury	L&T Financial Services	Head - Treasury	Embassy REIT
Vijay Jain	VP - Treasury	Fullerton India Credit	ТВА	ТВА
Puneet Behrani	DVP - Treasury	NeoGrowth Credit	ТВА	ТВА
Vaibhav Sharma	AVP - Treasury	HDB Financial	VP	TruBoard Partner
	Updates or	n Movements Reported Last	Quarter as TBA	
Gaurav Dangwal	Head - Structured Credit Solutions, Global Markets Group	IndusInd Bank	ED	Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation
Karthik Natarajan	Head - Corporate Banking	FirstRand Bank	Sr. Director	Brickwork Ratings
Prashant Nariajoshi	VP - Corporate Banking - Sales	BNP Paribas	VP - Corporate Banking	Citibank

Wholesale Banking & Markets

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Rajan Gupta	VP - Corporate Client Coverage	BNP Paribas	DVP - Corporate Banking, MNC	HDFC Bank
Arun Thalakala	VP - FX Trading	Barclays Bank	VP - FX Options	BAML
Sumeet Tated	Sr. President - Financial Markets	Yes Bank	Head Financial Markets Sales & Solutions - Corporate & Investment Banking	IndusInd Bank
Chetanya Nayar	SVP I - Treasury Sales Large Corporate -West & East	IndusInd Bank	VP - Corporate Sales, Treasury	Barclays Bank
Ashish Saini	VP - FX & Rates Sales	Barclays Bank	Director - Corporate Sales, Treasury	BNP Paribas
Sushil Verma	DVP II - Treasury Sales	IndusInd Bank	VP - FI Sales	Morgan Stanley
Dhruv Desai	AD, Head of Transaction Management - Issuer Services	HSBC	VP - Transaction Management, Issuer Service	Citibank
Vikas Tandon	ED, Head Product - Securities Services	SCB	SVP - Product Custody	HDFC Bank

Consumer Finance

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Rakesh Kaul	Group Head - Retail Banking	RBH Banking	CEO	Clix Capital
Modan Saha	CEO	Tata Strategic Management Group	CEO	TATA Financial Services
Nehul Malhotra	ED	Russell Reynolds Associates	Head - Consumer Lending	Bharatpe
Amit Mande	Head - Lending Business and CEO mcapital (Ditya Finance Pvt ltd)	Mswipe Technologies	Chief Revenue Officer	U Gro Capital
Anupam Bagchi	Chief Business Officer	Jupiter	Founder	Upswing Financial Technologies
Prashant Agarwal	Co-Founder	Mobey Boxx Finance	Co-Founder	UBFC
Ranjivjit Singh	Co-Founder	Strategic Services Consulting	СМО	Hero MotoCorp
Munish Sharda	MD & CEO	Future Generali India Life Insurance	Group Executive & Head - Bharat Banking	Axis Bank
Manish Kumar	President & CHRO	Ziqtiza Health Care	CHRO	Poonawalla Fincorp
Sanjay Miranka	CFO	Aditya Birla Finance	Group CFO	Poonawalla Fincorp
Vishal Singh	СТО	Clix Capital	Chief Information Officer & Head Digital/Fintech Partnerships	Suryoday Small Finance Bank
Gaurav Sharma	СТО	L&T Financial Services	Group CTO	Poonawalla Fincorp
Balachander Srinivasan	Chief Compliance Officer	Bandhan Bank	Chief Compliance Officer	Fullerton India Credit

Consumer Finance

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Bharathiraja Shanmugam	GM & Head Collection Strategy-Urban, Rural, Digital & HFC Businesses	Fullerton India Credit	EVP & Head of Credit , Collection & Strategy for MSME Businesses	Centrum Financial Services
Hemant Batra	CRO	Standard Chartered Investments & Loans	Head Business & Credit - SME	Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services
Mitul Budhbhatti	Director	CARE Rating	VP - Credit Monitoring & Risk	Poonawalla Fincorp
Vineet Mahajan	Head Treasury	Aavas Financiers	CFO	Avanse Financial Services
Ashok Patil	Head Credit Policy - Retail, SME & Agri	DCB Bank	Head - Risk Policy	Fullerton India Credit
Atit Shah	Head Credit - Retail Assets	RattanIndia Finance Private	Segment Head, Credit Risk Management	DBS Bank
Rajendra Tathare	GM, Head Credit Underwriting	Fullerton India Credit Ltd	Chief Credit Officer	Poonawalla Fincorp
Kishore Dandu	Head Collections & Legal	Electronica Finance	VP Collections	Equitas Small Finance Bank
Satyabrata Mohapatra	Central Head - Retail Asset Operation	Aditya Birla Housing Finance	Head of Operations & Customer Service	U Gro Capital
Indiresh N. Phaltankar	Head Secured Banking	HSBC Commercial Banking	Business Head, MSME & Retail, Digital Lending	Poonawalla Fincorp
Vinay Jadhav	Head of Administration	Utkarsh Small Finance Bank	Head Administration	U Gro Capital
Dushyant Singh	Head BD & Group Business	Aditya Birla Housing Finance	SVP Business Head - Secured Assets/ MSME	Bharat Financial Inclusion
Himanshu Gupta	Head - Acquisition (Digital Lending)	RBL Bank	ТВА	ТВА
Rashmi Shankar Prasad	SVP & Head - Data Science	Tata Capital	SVP & Head - Data Science & Analytics	Poonawalla Fincorp
Amitabh Talwar	SVP & Head Product/Retention, CSM & Digital Acquisitions - Housing Finance	Tata Capital	SVP & Product Head - Secured Assets, Consumer Banking	IndusInd Bank
Nihar Malde	National Sales Manager- Gold Loan & LAS	Axis Bank	Head Gold Loan	Muthoot Fincorp
Ranga Aparna	National Credit Head	KapitalTech	Chief Credit Officer	U Gro Capital
Prateek Khemka	National Manager Risk Consumer Durables	Bajaj Finserv	VP - Risk	Freo
Sinclair Miranda	VP - Compensation & Benefits	RBL Bank	Head - Compensation & Benefits	Poonawalla Fincorp
Manish Mayank	VP	Muthoot Fincorp	Business Head - Gold Loan	Kotak Mahindra Bank
Amit Kumar	VP - Legal & Litigation	SREI	Head Legal & Compliance	Bharat Financial Inclusion
Vijay Mahantesh Malagar	VP - Fraud Control Unit	Fullerton India Credit Ltd	Head - Risk Containment Unit	Adani Capital
Gaurav Shitak	VP & Head- Digital Marketing	Sharekhan	Head of Growth	Paytm Money
Prashant Sinha	VP & Core Portfolio Head - Credit Cards	Citibank	SVP & Product Head - Cards	Axis Bank
Deepak Grover	Regional Head Sales - Mortgages	ICICI Bank	Group AVP & Regional Head - Mortgages , North	DCB Bank

Private Banking & Wealth Management

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Nitin Jain	CEO	Edelweiss Global Wealth Management	ТВА	ТВА
Saurabh Agrawal	CFO	Waterfield Advisors	CFO	Uniform Junction
Sanjay Wadhwa	Group Financial Controller	L&T Financial Services	CFO	IIFL Wealth Management
Gaurav Awasthi	Sr. Partner - Third Party Products	IIFL Wealth	ТВА	ТВА
Manu Awasthy	Sr. Partner	IIFL Wealth	ТВА	ТВА
Pravin Somani	Sr. Partner	IIFL Wealth	ТВА	TBA
Harsh Hemani	Partner	IIFL Wealth	ТВА	TBA
Divyadeep Indra	Partner - Investment Banking	IndusInd Bank	Director - Products	Ambit Wealth
Nakul Beri	MD & Private Banker	ex UBP, Singapore	Managing Partner	Incred Wealth
Rajasekar Ayyalu	ED	Julius Baer	Director	Deutsche Bank
Murali Sampath	Director - South Head	SCB	VP - Regional Head	HDFC Bank
Sabiha Kazi	Director & Sr Private Banker	Citibank	ТВА	TBA
Bhavnana Kapoor	Zonal Head - North	Emkay Global Financial Services	ТВА	ТВА
Chanchala Sharma	Sales Head	Alchemy Capital	Head - West & South	Yes Bank-Private
Rajesh Singh	Head - Branch Banking - South & Rest of West	Citibank	ТВА	ТВА
Amit Mamgain	Head - Branch Banking - Mumbai	Citibank	Sr TL - GPC	HDFC Bank
Nishit Master	Institutional Equity Sales	Emkay Global Financial Services	Fund Manager	Axis Securities
Kumar Sitanshu	Principal	IIFL Wealth	Head & SVP - Investments & Forex	DBS Bank
Gaurav Tiwari	Principal	IIFL Wealth	ТВА	ТВА
Pushpendra Singh	Principal	IIFL Wealth	ТВА	TBA
Amardeep Fernandes	SVP - Alternative Products	ASK Group	AD	Kotak Investment Advisors
Aditya Shankar	SVP	IIFL Wealth	ТВА	TBA
Aurobindo Roy	SVP	Validus Wealth	Zonal Head - East	Emkay Global Financial Services

Private Banking & Wealth Management

IIIVate	Dalikiliy & W	Caitii Maile	igeilleilt	
Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Sumit Bhasin	SVP	IIFL Wealth	SVP	Centrum Wealth
Amit Hira	Partner	Edelweiss Global Wealth Management	ТВА	ТВА
Manish Lalwani	Private Banker	Citibank - Private Banking	ТВА	ТВА
Geetesh Arora	AD	Julius Baer	ТВА	ТВА
Ankit Jain	AD, Residential Services	Savills	Director, Head Residential Real Estate	Client Associates
Harrmit Dillon	AD	ASK Wealth Advisors	Managing Partner, Burgundy Private	Axis Bank
Renu Kriplani	AD	Ex SCB	VP	Ambit Wealth
Ankur Shah	AD	Kotak Wealth	ТВА	ТВА
Srikant Ramachandran	VP & Branch Manager	Citibank	Managing Partner	Incred Wealth
Tarun Singh	VP & Zonal Head	IND Wealth	VP - Client relations	Ambit Wealth
Niraj Harlalka	VP & Head - Investment Product	Citibank	AD & Zonal Head - West	White Oak Capital Management
Chanchal Agarwal	VP - Strategy & Research	Credence Family Office	Head - Products	Eastern Financiers
Nilanjan Roy	VP & TL	Karvy Wealth	VP & Cluster Head	Motilal Oswal Wealth
Bhavik Mody	VP	Citibank	Sr.Banker	IIFL Wealth Management
Avijeet Roy	VP	IIFL Wealth Management	Sr.RM - GPC	HDFC Bank
Harsh Vardhan Bagaria	VP	HSBC Bank	Principal	IIFL Wealth Management
Abhishek Mehrotra	VP	HSBC Bank	Head - Investment Products	HDFC Securities
Ritu Bansal	VP - GPC	HDFC Bank	VP - Digital Wealth	Stockal
Sumeet Tripathi	VP	HSBC Bank	Private Banker	Emkay Global Financial Services
Geetika Vaid	VP	JM Financial	Principal	IIFL Wealth Management
Vivek Devnani	Sr.Banker	ICICI Bank	Associate Principal	IIFL Wealth Management
Madhur Jain	VP	Citibank	Principal	IIFL Wealth Management
Kunal Kunde	VP - Investments	Franklin Templeton Alternative Investments	Sr.Quant Analyst	IIFL Wealth Management
Dilip Prabath	VP	Citibank	ТВА	ТВА
Vikalp Garg	VP & Team Lead	Karvy Wealth	SVP	Motilal Oswal Wealth
Jitender Mehta	VP	Citibank	Sr.Partner - Burgundy Private	Axis Bank

Private Banking & Wealth Management

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Aji George	AVP	Citibank	VP	Centrum Wealth
Ankit Gupta	VP	Motilal Oswal Wealth	VP	Centrum Wealth
Shant Sheel Shukla	Sr. Advisor	ICICI Securities Private Wealth Management	SVP & RH - Gujarat & MP	White Oak Capital Management
Vivek Bhandari	Sr. Banker	Ex Sanctum Wealth	VP	Ambit Wealth
Alankar Rane	DVP	ITI Mutual Fund	Zonal Manager - Wealth Partners	ICICI Securities
Chetan Undwar	AVP	HDFC Bank	Sr. Portfolio Manager	Aditya Birla Capital
Ashwin Dsouza	Investment Counsellor	Axis Bank	Associate Principal - IA	IIFL Wealth Management
Ruchika Kapur	IFA	IFA	Sr.Partner	Edelweiss Global Wealth Management
Monisha Veerwani	Product Manager - Affluent Business	Axis Bank	Digital Product Manager	Centrum Wealth

Wealth Tech

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Pradeep Bhasin	Sr. Director & Business Head(Wealth Management & Insurance)	Mobikwik	Co-Founder & Chief Business Officer	Nivesh.com
Purav Shah	SVP Head of Family Office & Institution Sales - Passive Funds	Motilal Oswal Financial Services	Founding Team	Dezerv
Rohit Kohli	EVP	India Infoline Finance	Co-Founder	Wealthyfy
Krishna Loya	VP	IIFL Wealth Management	Founding Member	Dezerv
Ritu Bansal	VP - GPC	HDFC Bank	VP - Digital Wealth	Stockal

Mass Affluent & Broking

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Abhijit Bhave	CEO	Karvy Private Wealth	CEO	Fisdom Private Wealth
Vikas Rathie	National Sales Head	ITI Mutual Fund	National Head - B2B Revenue	Angel One
Thomas Stephen	Regional Head - South	Karvy Private Wealth	Head - Preferred Sales	Anand Rathi
Samir Merchant	AVP - Sales, Direct & Channel	Emkay Investment Managers	Head - Sales & BD	Phillip Capital India
Chandrahas Shetty	Head - HR	Karvy Stock Broking	Head - HR Fisdom Private Wealth	Fisdom Private Wealth
Sabyasachi Mukherjee	Head - Investments	Karvy Private Wealth	Head Investment Products	Fisdom Private Wealth
Pramod Chauhan	Head - Gujarat	Karvy Private Wealth	Regional Head	Fisdom Private Wealth
Vikash Kumar Jain	Regional Head - East	Karvy Private Wealth	Regional Head	Fisdom Private Wealth
Surabhi Verma	Insurance & Investment advisory	Karvy Private Wealth	Head Insurance	Fisdom Private Wealth
Debankur Sengupta	Regional Business Leader- Affluent Banking & Wealth	Yes Bank	SVP & Relationship Management Head	IndusInd Bank
Muthuswamy lyer	Group Head (Compliance)	Karvy Stock Broking	AD & Head (Broking Compliance)	Edelweiss Broking
Minish Handa	GSVP	Motilal Oswal Securities	National Business Head & EVP	Religare Broking
Sunil Gangawat	VP - Products	Reliance Securities	SVP & Head - Retail Product & Distribution	BOB Capital Markets
Punit Bhatnagar	Team Leader	Karvy Private Wealth	Wealth Head	Fisdom Private Wealth
Raj Rameshan	Team Leader	Karvy Private Wealth	Wealth Head	Fisdom Private Wealth
Shalini Verma	AVP	Karvy Private Wealth	SVP	Fisdom Private Wealth
Santosh Kumar KS	AVP	Karvy Private Wealth	SVP	Fisdom Private Wealth
Devjyoti Devgupta	AVP	Karvy Private Wealth	SVP	Fisdom Private Wealth
Prashobh Nair	AVP	Karvy Private Wealth	SVP	Fisdom Private Wealth
Pradyumn Tiwari	AVP	Karvy Private Wealth	SVP	Fisdom Private Wealth
Sachin Aggarwal	AVP	Karvy Private Wealth	VP	Fisdom Private Wealth
Pankaj Jha	AVP	Karvy Private Wealth	SVP	Fisdom Private Wealth
Bijay Pandey	AVP	Karvy Private Wealth	AD	Fisdom Private Wealth
Shaarique Qureshi	Sr. Priority RM	SCB	VP	HSBC Bank
	Updates or	Movements Reported La	ast Quarter as TBA	
Adil Murtaza	SVP	Karvy Private Wealth	Regional Head - North	Fisdom Private Wealth

Insurance

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Munish Sharda	MD & CEO	Future Generali India Life Insurance	Group Executive & Head - Bharat Banking	Axis Bank
Sashi Bhushan	Lead Analyst - IT	Axis Capital	Head of Research	SBI Life Insurance
Sandeep Bansal	Head of Research	SBI Life Insurance	ТВА	ТВА
Tarun Goel	SVP	Marsh India	National Leader	Edelweiss Gallagher Insurance Brokers
Gururaj Rao	VP & Chief Information Officer (CIO)	Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services	EVP & CTO	Aditya Birla Health Insurance
HariKrishnan Nagarajan	AGM - Accounts	Cholamandalam MS General Insurance	Financial Controller	Agriculture Insurance Company Of India
Bharathwaj Ramarathnam	Sr. Operational Risk Officer	SCB	Head of Risk	Reliance Nippon Life Insurance
Nikhil Varma	EVP	Aviva India Insurance Company	Head Bancassurance	IDFC First Bank
Priyalal Ghosh	Country HR Head - Thailand & IndoChina	GSK	CHRO	Magma HDI General Insurance
Gaurav Bhardwaj	VP	Marsh India	National Head - Group Business	Max Bupa Health Insurance
Souvik Chakraborty	SVP	Kotak Life Insurance	Zone Business Head (Premier Partner)	Bharti Axa Life Insurance
Kavita Maru	Head - Risk Management & Internal Audit	Reliance Nippon Life Insurance	SVP & Head - Risk Management & Fraud Monitoring	SBI Life Insurance
Shama Suvarna	Sr. Manager HR	HDFC Ergo General Insurance	Zonal Manager HR	PNB Housing Finance
Dr. Kashyap Dakshini	General Physician	Self Employed	Head Claims	Aditya Birla Health Insurance
Yogesh Gupta	EVP & Chief Financial Inclusion Officer	Bajaj Allianz Life Insurance	Chief Business Officer	Bimaplan
Sudeep George	Director - Customer Services	Exide Life Insurance	COO Staffing	Teamlease Services
Rajeshwarie VS	Sr. Manager - Reserving	Chubb	VP	Swiss Re
Suchita Gupta	GM & CFO	General Insurance Corporation Of India	Chairman & MD	National Insurance Company
Saurabh Verma	EVP	Willis Towers Watson India	President- Head of Strategic Accounts	Aon India Insurance Brokers
Alok Sharma	Head - Investments	Navi General Insurance	AVP - Treasury	Industrial & Commercial Bank Of China
Rohan Kothari	Director of Product Management-Motor Insurance & payments	Turtlemint	Director of Product Management	Clear
Shri Krishan	Head of Product	RenewBuy	Head of Corporate/Sme	PolicyBazaar
R Vishnu Kumar	Partner	Wealth Matters LLP	Chief Distribution Officer	Aviva India Insurance Company
Sonali Athalye	CFO	RenewBuy	CFO	Aviva India Insurance Company

Insurance

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Balasundaram R	EVP	Global Insurance Brokers	Head - Marine	Edelweiss Gallagher Insurance brokers
Vijay Bhaskar	Zonal Business Head & EMT Member	Care Insurance	Business Head - Business Associate/Alternate Channel	Star Health & Allied Insurance Co.
Dr. Pallavi Chitnis	Associate VP - Retail Underwriting	Aditya Birla Health Insurance	VP - Underwriting Accident & Health	HDFC Ergo General Insurance
Dr. Neelam Motling	Area Head - Employee Benefit	Aditya Birla Insurance Brokers	VP - Employee Benefits	Alliance Insurance Brokers
Ashish Gomber	VP & National Head- Health Agency	Magma HDI General Insurance	National Head - Health Agency	Reliance General insurance
Abhishek Pandey	SVP & Head - Bancassurance Partnership Transformation & Program Management	Max Life Insurance	Head - Distribution Strategy	Bharti Axa Life Insurance
Naveen Bachwani	COO	Aegon Life Insurance	Sr. Director - Industry	Microsoft
Vaishali Worah	VP & Head - Channel Leadership Development, L&D, HR	Kotak Life Insurance	Head - Learning & Development	Piramal Capital & Housing Finance
Srimant D.	AD, Strategy & Information	PWC India	Head - Digitization & VP	Reliance Nippon Life Insurance
Subir Jha	Zonal Head	Bajaj Allianz Life Insurance	National Sales Manager	Bimaplan
Sachin Shrikant Mahajan	Jt. ED	Star Health Insurance	National Head - Health Insurance	Bajaj Allianz General Insurance
Dr. Ashutosh Subhash Bhurke	Chief Medical Officer	Max Life Insurance	AVP - Head Underwriting	Ageas Federal Life Insurance
Dr. Rakesh K. Rathore	Deputy VP & Head-Health Product & Underwriting	Bharti Axa General Insurance	Head - Products	Aditya Birla Health Insurance
Soumen Routh	Zone Head - East	Reliance Nippon Life Insurance	Head East Health Agency	Cholamandalam MS General Insurance
Nilesh Kachhwaha	State Head	Turtlemint	AD	Insurance Deco
Summit Mukherjee	Head - Sales Training	Bajaj Allianz Life Insurance	VP - HR	HDFC Ergo General Insurance
Renu Yadav	Head - Corporate Sales & Account	mfine	EVP - Employee Health & benefits	Marsh India
Rajiv Kumar Gupta	BFSI Practice Leader - India	Willis Towers Watson India	President	PolicyBazaar
Shruti Chhangani	Associate VP	ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company	Head - Digital Service & Service to Sales Strategy	Tata Aia Life Insurance
Parag Pachpor	Head - HR Shared Services Edelweiss Group	Edelweiss Financial Services	Head - HR	Edelweiss Gallagher Insurance brokers
Suman Pal	SVP - Head Of Claims	Acko General Insurance	Chief Claims Officer	Raheja QBE General Insurance
Rahul Mishra	National Sales Head	Turtlemint	National Sales Head	PB Partners
Vineet Kapoor	National Head - Health Vertical	Turtlemint	Zonal Head - West	PolicyBazaar
Rahul Sharma	Chief Claims Officer	Raheja QBE General Insurance	President Claims	Liberty General Insurance
Prashant Songire	Head Retail & PSU Partnerships	Medi Assist Healthcare Services	VP - BD	MD India Health Insurance TPA

Insurance

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Girish J Kalra	SVP - Marketing & Corporate Communication	ICICI Lombard General Insurance	Chief Marketing Officer	Tata Aia Life Insurance
Prasad Pimple	SVP - eCommerce & Digital Marketing	HDFC Life Insurance	EVP & Head of Digital Business Unit	Kotak Life Insurance
Bhalchandra Shinde	Investment Analyst	Max Life Insurance	VP- Investment Analyst	Kotak Life Insurance
Smriti Singh	Talent Acquisition	Marsh Mclennan Global Services India	Recruiting Leader	Amazon
Jasmine Kaur	Regional Manager	Mahindra Insurance Brokers	VP	Howden Insurance Brokers India
Supriyo Chaki	Appointed Actuary	Royal Sundaram General Insurance	Head - Actuarial Science	Tata AIG General Insurance
Chandana Chatterjee	AVP	Global Insurance Brokers	VP	Mercer Marsh Benefits Consulting
Dinesh Mohan Tanikella	Head - Non Branch Banking HDFC Relationship	Aditya Birla Sun Life Insurance	Head of Direct Sales & Banks	Zurich Insurance Company
Prithwiraj Dutta	Sr. Manager- Investment	PNB Met Life	DVP - Investments	Kotak Life Insurance

Asset Management

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Amitabh Mohanty	CEO	Karvy Capital	MD & CEO	JM Financial Asset Management
Suresh Soni	CEO	Edelweiss Alternative Assets Advisors	CEO	Baroda Asset Management
Surjitt Singh Arora	Head - PMS	Tata Mutual Fund	VP - Portfolio Management	PGIM India Mutual Fund
Viraj Gandhi	Equity Research Analyst	ASK Group	Chief Business Officer, Head Institutional Sales	Samco Mutual Fund
Varun Goenka	Fund Manager & Analyst - Equity	Nippon India Mutual Fund	Managing Partner, Portfolio Manager	Valuequest Investment Advisors
Hari Shyamsunder	Fund Manager - Equity	Franklin Templeton	Director & Fund Manager	Navi Mutual Fund
Cheenu Gupta	Fund Manager - Equity	Canara Robeco Asset Management Co	Fund Manager - Equity	L&T Mutual Fund
Uma Venkatraman	Fund Manager - Equity	IDBI Asset Management	Fund Manager - Equity	Bharti Axa Life Insurance
Chinmaya Vadali	Investment Professional	Singular Capital	Portfolio Manager	Hero - Family Office
Umang Shah	AD	HSBC Securities and Capital Markets India	VP	Kotak Mutual Fund
Rishi Garg	EVP - Market & Portfolio Risk, Head	RBL Bank	CRO	Nippon Life India AMC
Mithraem Bharucha	AVP - FI	YES AMC	Fund Manager	BOI AXA
Dhruv Bhatia	Fund Manager - Equity	BOI AXA Investment Managers	Investment Analyst	Sixteenth Street Capital - Singapore
Saumil Shah	Sr. Equity Research Analyst	BNP Paribas Mutual Fund	Assistant Fund Manager- Equity	Kotak Life Insurance

Asset Management

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Amber Singhania	Sr. Equity Research Analyst	AMSEC (Asian Markets Securities)	AVP - Research Analyst	Nippon India Mutual Fund
Ashwani Agarwalla	Equity Research Analyst	Baroda Pioneer Mutual Fund	Equity Research Analyst	JM Financial PMS
Balchandra Shinde	Investment Analyst	Max Life Insurance	VP - Investment Analyst	Kotak Life Insurance
Damodaran Narayanan	Analyst	Birla Sun Life Mutual Fund	Analyst	Acuitas Capital Advisors
Vikas Rathie	National Sales Head	ITI Mutual Fund	National Head - B2B Revenue	Angel One
Pankit Shah	Director & Co-Head National Sales and BD	White Oak Capital Management	Director - Client Relations	Arga Investment Management
Harit Gautam	Business Head - Mutual Funds	Bajaj Finance	Director - Head Digital	White Oak Capital Management
Praveen Dubey	AD - Strategic Alliances & BD	Narnolia Financial Advisors	VP - BD	Enam Asset Management Company
Yogesh Thakkar	Channel Head, BD, Banks & Private Wealth	Aditya Birla Sun Life Mutual Fund	Co-Head, BD	Karma Capital Advisors
Prithipal Singh	Head - Sales & Marketing	BNP Paribas Asset Management	TBA	ТВА
Chandrashekar Jain	ED, Head Instituitonal Sales	PGIM India Mutual fund	Head-Sales India	BNP Paribas Asset Management
Pramod Divedi	Head Key Alliances & Online	Edelweiss Asset Management	Co-Head, BD	Karma Capital Advisors
G Senthil	Head - Institutional Sales	HDFC AMC	SVP & Head - Sales & BD	KFin Technologies
Shailesh Khatri	Channel Head	Birla Sun Life Mutual Fund	VP - Sales & BD	Carnelian Asset Advisors
Niraj Harlalka	VP & Head - Investment Product	Citibank	AD & Zonal Head - West	White Oak Capital Management
Kunal Kunde	VP - Investments	Franklin Templeton Alternative Investments	Sr.Quant Analyst	IIFL Wealth Management
Prithwiraj Dutta	Sr. Manager- Investment	PNB Met Life	DVP - Investments	Kotak Life Insurance
Sahil Bhansali	AVP	DSP Mutual Fund	VP	IIFL Asset Management
Alankar Rane	DVP	ITI Mutual Fund	Zonal Manager - Wealth Partners	ICICI Securities
Shant Sheel Shukla	Sr. Advisor	ICICI Securities Private Wealth Management	SVP & RH - Gujarat & MP	White Oak Capital Management
Sonal Mittal	Sr. Manager - Products	Nippon India Mutual Fund	AVP - Products	Trust Mutual Fund
Pranjal Mitra	Manager Product	Mirae Asset Investment Managers (India)	Sr. Manager Product Development	SBI Mutual Fund
	Updates on	Movements Reported La	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Abhishek Gupta	ED	Goldman Sachs	Fund Manager - Equity	Edelweiss Asset Management
Trideep Bhattacharya	Head PMS & AIF	Axis AMC	Co-Chief Investment Officer	Edelweiss Asset Management

Central Functions

(Operations, HR, Finance, Risk, Compliance & Legal)

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Rakesh Seth	CFO (India)	RBS	CFO & COO India	RaboBank
Deepak Khetan	CFO	Edelweiss Financial Services	CFO & Head Corporate Development	GlobalBees
Surya V	AGM - Corporate Banking Group	ICICI Bank	Chief Strategy Officer	Poonawalla Fincorp
Shrinath Bolloju	MD - Operations & Technology Head, South Asia	Citibank	Chief Strategy Officer	KGISL
Sumit Kakkar	Founder	Finecredix Solutions	EVP - Compliance Officer, Wholesale, Retail Credit & Lending	HDFC Bank
Vinod Patil	Head - Compliance for Institutional Client Group	Citibank	Chief Compliance Officer	IDFC First Bank
Kamalakar Naik	Chief Compliance Officer	IDFC First Bank	President - Compliance	Piramal Capital & Housing Finance
Prasad Poojary	Group Company Secretary & AVP	NSDL	VP & Head Corporate Secretariat	Deutsche Bank
Mangesh Jadhav	SVP - Compliance	Citibank	Partner	Compliance Matters
Dharminder Arora	VP - Corporate Real Estate Services & Head - Tech	Axis Bank	SVP & Head - Projects & Planning	IndusInd Bank
Govind Subudhi	DVP - Compliance	Axis Bank	GEVP - Compliance	Yes Bank
Rucha Joshi	Head - Legal	SBI Capital Markets	Director & Head Legal India	Rabobank
Megha Gupta	AVP - Legal	Altico	Lending Lawyer Specialist	PwC-UK
Vidyadhar N N	Zonal Manager - Legal	L&T Financial Services	VP - Legal	Jana Small Finance Bank
Hiral Sidhpura	Company Secretary	HSBC	Head - Company Secretary & Compliance Officer	Aditya Birla ARC
Nirav Sanghavi	Company Secretary	Edelweiss Asset Management	VP - Company Secretary	IDFC Asset Management
Lavneeta Tandon	VP - TA	JP Morgan Chase	VP - TA	Citi India
Vivek Nevatia	Regional Audit Director	Citibank	Head - Internal Audit Department	HSBC
Parmeet Singh Grover	GEVP - Fraud Management, Whistle blower Investigation, AML	Yes Bank	Chief Vigilance Officer	Ujjivan Small Finance Bank
Rajesh Prajapati	VP - Global Markets & ALM Treasury Operations	BNP Paribas	Head - Treasury Operations	CTBC Bank
Sarika Pherwani	Head - Credit Operations	DCB Bank	ТВА	ТВА
Rohan Kapoor	VP - Credit Administration	Yes Bank	VP - Loan Documentation	SMBC

Real Estate / Infrastructure

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Sunil Charugulla	VP	Kroll	Head Corporate Finance M&A	Kanakia Group
Sanjay Pugalia	President	Quint Digital Media	CEO & Editor-in-Chief	Adani Enterprises
Sunil Varrier	Chief Sales & Marketing Officer	Shapoorji Pallonji Real Estate	MD - Revenue	IndoSpace Development Management
Nilkanth Sardesai	SVP - Projects	VTP Group	COO	Chandak Group
Nishank Joshi	СМО	Nexus Malls	Head - Marketing	Lakeshore India
Ashish Joshi	Head - Purchase & Contracts (VP)	Oberoi Realty	Head - Contracts & Purchase	Puravankara
Debosmita Majumder	Head - Marketing, PR & CRM	Porsche India	Group Head - Marketing & Communications	Embassy Group
Seema Ambastha	Sr. EVP	NTT India	CEO	Brookfield Asset Management
NM Gattu	CFO	Piramal Realty	Director	Ashdan Advisors
Siba Narayan Nayak	Chief General Manager	National Highway Authority of India	President - Corporate Affairs & Development	GR Infraprojects Ltd.
Sandeep Sant	Head - Project Management Office	L&T Realty	EVP & Chief - Central Projects Office	Oberoi Realty
Parag Thakurdesai	SVP - Contracts & Procurement	Puravankara	ТВА	TBA
Arvind Rai	VP - Valuations	Knight Frank	Director - Valuation Services	Colliers India
Jitesh Donga	AVP - Design	Godrej Properties	Chief of Design	Mahindra Lifespace Developers
Rupesh Rawal	Senior DGM Contracts	L&T Realty	AVP Contracts	Oberoi Realty
Updates on Movements Reported Last Quarter as TBA				
Ramesh Nair	CEO	JLL	CEO	Colliers

Auto / Auto Component / Other Manufacturing

Auto / A	ato compon	iciti, otilici	Mariaractar	III 9
Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Mahesh Babu	CEO & MD	Mahindra Electric Mobility	CEO & COO	Hinduja Group - Switch Mobility
Sudhanshu Vats	MD & CEO	EPL	Deputy MD	Pidilite Industries
Ranjit Nambiar	Director - India Operations	IAC Group	CEO	Minda Corporation
Vinod Dasari	CEO	Royal Enfield (Eicher Motors)	ТВА	TBA
Nitin Seth	COO	Ashok Leyland	ТВА	TBA
Saumya Chakrabarti	Chief Operating Officer	ONGC Petro Additions	Chief Technical Officer	Finolex Industries
Gopikrishnan Sarathy	President - Finance & Commercial	Hindalco Industries Copper Business	VP Finance	JSW Steel Coated Products
Umesh Hota	President - HR	UltraTech Cement	EVP - HR	JCB India
Meenakshi Sarkar	Head of Marketing & Communications	Hero Future Energies	Group Head - Corporate Communications	Spark Minda Group
Madhavi Kanumoory	Chief Information Officer	Healthcare Global Enterprises	Chief Digital & Information Officer	Birla Carbon
P.C. Jayan	Director - Engineering	IAC Group	Chief Technology Officer	Spark Minda Group
Sanjesh Gautam	GM (Business Head)	Brilloca	AVP (Business Head)	Asian Granito India
	Updates or	Movements Reported La	ast Quarter as TBA	·
Pankaj Malhan	CEO & Whole time Director	Vedanta Resources	SVP Operations	JSW Steel
		1		1

Energy / Resources

⊏nergy <i>i</i>	Resources			
Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Nagesh Bailur	Director - Global Finance Transformation Leader	LM Wind Power (GE Renewable Energy)	CFO	Randstad India
Ajay Tripathi	CHRO & Global Head of HR	L&T Infotech	CHRO	ReNew Power
Raman Kalra	Partner	PwC India	Chief Digital Officer	ReNew Power
Sanjay Nagrare	Head - BD, Commercial & Sales	Sembcorp Green Infra Ltd.	SVP - Strategy & Policy	Azure Power
Ravi Damaraju	VP - BD	SB Energy	ТВА	TBA
Nitin Mittal	VP - Finance	Avaada Group	VP - Debt & Treasury	GMR Group
Gautam Das	VP - Quality	ACME Group	Director Projects	Beximco Group
Sonia Sarin	AVP	Ketchum Sampark	Head of Group - Corporate Communications	Tata Power - DDL
Shobhit Garg	GM - Finance	Renew Power	Finance Director	Fluence Energy
Deepesh Gupta	GM - Power Evacuation, Grid Connectivity, Transmission feasibility	Avaada Group	GM - T&D Engineering	Reliance Industries
Purusharth Singh	GM - Legal	Suzion Group	Partner	Dhir & Dhir Associates
Nimesh Mehta	GM - IT	CLP India	VP - IT	Torrent Gas
Deepesh Gupta	GM - Power Evacuation, Grid Connectivity, Transmission feasibility	Avaada Energy	GM - T&D Engineering	Reliance Industries Ltd.
	Updates or	n Movements Reported L	ast Quarter as TBA	
Rishabh Chadha	Director Finance - Global Supply chain & Business Strategy	LM Wind Power (GE Renewable Energy)	Head Business Finance	Tata Business Hub
Swapnil Jain	CFO	Suzlon Energy	CFO	McCann Worldgroup
Anil Bhatta	CFO	Vena Energy	ТВА	ТВА
Somnath Chowdhury	Head Administration	Indorama Eleme Fertilizer & Petrochemicals	Head - Land Acquisition & Corporate Affairs	Brookfield Renewable
Gurinder Bir Singh Keer	VP - Projects	SB Energy	Business Unit Head - Solar	JSW Energy
Meehir Mishra	Legal Counsel	Sembcorp Green Infra	Legal Counsel	L&T
	I	1	1	

Consumer / Ecommerce / Consumer Tech

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Sudhanshu Vats	MD & CEO	EPL (Essel Propack Ltd)	Dy Managing Director	Pidilite Industries
Sudilalistid Vats	IVID & CLO	LFL (LSSEI FTOPACK LLU)	by Managing Director	Fidilite ilidustries
Nachiket Pantvaidya	MD	Asianet News Media & Entertainment	Group CEO	Balaji Telefilms
Azim Lalani	COO	Network18 Media & Investments	President	TV9
Srideep Kesavan	VP Marketing - Juices & Dairy	Coca-Cola India	CEO	Heritage Foods
Zairus Master	CEO	Shine.com	Chief Business Officer	Mamaearth
Saurabh Varma	Chief Marketing Officer	Inox Leisure	Chief Marketing Officer	Jio Studios
Taradutt Pathak	Chief People Officer	Devyani International	VP - HR	Stanza Living
Jitender Verma	Sr. Government VP & Group CFO	Thoresen Thai Companies	CFO	Voltas
V. Srinivasan	CFO	Godrej Consumer Products	ТВА	ТВА
Damandeep Soni	Sr. Advisor Marketing & Growth	boAt	Chief Business Officer	Global Bees
Himanshu Verma	Director of Product & Engineering	Amazon	Chief Product & Technology Officer	Licious
Ruchira Bhattacharya	Director- Innovation, Packaged Beverages	Tata Consumer Products	Director - Marketing	The Coca-Cola Company
Thippesha Dyamappa	Director-Software Development, International Retail	Amazon	СТО	Upstox
Pallavi Shastri	Director - Human Resource	Eli Lilly & Company	VP - HRD	TVS Motor Company
Abdul Wajid	Director - Digital Marketing	WhiteHat Jr	Head - Performance Marketing	UpGrad
Mohamed Reza	Director Strategic Initiatives	MetricStream	VP - Head of Marketing	Shipsy
Gaurav Sharma	Sr. Sales Director	Kellogg Company	GM - South East Asia	Ferrero
Prem Sagar	AD - Investment Banking	SCB	Sr. Manager - Strategy, Investments & M&A	Tata Sons
Shivani Behl	Head of Marketing	Shoppers Stop	Chief Marketing Officer	Pureplay Skin Sciences
Bharat Khatri	Country Head	Xaxis	Chief Digital Officer - APAC	Omnicom Media Group
G.V. Anand Bhushan	Partner, Chennai Head	Shardul Amarchand Mangaldas	Director - Legal	Facebook India
Lucky Saini	Brand Head	Vedantu	VP & Head of Brand Marketing	Meesho
Ankit Khirwal	Head of Marketing	Pepperfry	Head - Marketing	UpGrad
Ankur Goel	Head of Treasury	IndiGo	CFO	Akasa

Consumer / Ecommerce / Consumer Tech

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Anand Subramanian	Member of the Board & Advisor	Clairco (Clean Air Company)	Corporate Communications Lead	Apple
Sonali Khanna	Head - Legal, Compliance & Company Secretary	Goodyear India	General Counsel - India & South West Asia	General Counsel
Jijendran Ravindran	Head - MIUI India	Xiaomi India	VP - Global BD	Truecaller
Konark Gaur	СМО	Sebamed	Business Head - New Foods	Marico
Lokesh Kataria	Head Marketing & Franchise	Mattel Toys	TBA	ТВА
Pooja Sahgal	Head Marketing & eCommerce	Kaya Ltd	СМО	Raymond Consumer
Anoop Manohar	Marketing Director (Frontline) - ASP Pacific West	Coca-Cola India	СМО	Axis Bank
Manashi Jagdish	Director CMI, Retail Marketing Strategy & Alliances-Partnerships	Diamond Producers Association	Chief Brand Officer & Head CMI	FPL Technologies
Debashis Sarkar	SVP	McLeods Pharmaceuticals	SVP & Head Emerging Markets	Aurobindo Pharma
Devarshy Ganguly	VP - Marketing	Dr.Oetkar India	Head - Marketing	Magic Bricks
Tapas Roy Chowdhury	Jt. VP	Havells India	President	Polycab India
Sandipan Ghatak	Internal & External Communications	PepsiCo	Head of Communications & Public Affair	Johnson & Johnson
Gaurav Kanwal	EVP - Ad Sales	Hotstar	Chief Revenue Officer	Zee Entertainment Enterprises
Varun Chopra	Sr. GM	Sun Pharma	Executive Chairman	Gemini Equipments & Rentals
Kiran Kumar	Sr. Instock Manager	Cloudtail India	VP - Supply Chain	Wow Skin Science
Rajalakshmi Azariah	GM - Corporate Communications	The Himalaya Drug Company	Head - Corporate Brand & Communications	DIAGEO India
Nehha Chandra	GM	Seventy Event Media Group	Head - Marketing	Ritu Kumar
	Updates on	Movements Reported La	ast Quarter as TBA	
Harish Laddha	ED - Global BD	Ingram Micro	CEO - SMB Business	Bharti Airtel
Kaustubh Chandra	Sr. Director - Revenue Marketing	NTT	CMO & SVP	Airtel Business
Atul Mehta	Head - Strategic Partnerships & New Business Initiatives	Amazon	COO	Shiprocket
Heena Naithani	VP - HR	Citi India	Head - HR	Bharti Airtel
Mrinal Sinha	SVP & Head - HRBP	Bajaj Allianz Life Insurance	CHRO	Cars24

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Ketan Patel	CEO	CASHe	CEO	Mswipe Technologies
Sandeep Lodha	CEO	weddingz.in OYO	CEO	Gaana
Ramanik Pevekar	Head - Product Design	Lenskart.com	SVP - Product Design	HDFC Bank
Vednarayan Sirdeshpande	Global Head of Brand Marketing	WhiteHat Jr	VP - Marketing	Paytm First Games
Manit Kathuria	Head - User Experience	Magicbricks	VP - Design	ZEE5
Vivek P.	VP	Times Internet	COO	Gaana
Srinibas Swain	National Head - Sourcing - Supply Business	Udaan.com	Chief Growth Officer	Agri10x
Akshat Singhal	AD	Razorpay	Head of Product	Namaste Credit
Dhinesh Babu Potnuru	AD - Product Management	PayU	VP of Product Management	INDmoney
Divya Morparia	Vertical Head - Network Initiatives	Zee Entertainment Enterprises	Associate VP, Marketing	Nykaa
Aditya Neotia	Head of E-commerce	Tablez Food	Director - Consumer Products	Viacom18 Media
Ajay Gahlaut	MD	Publicis Worldwide	Group CEO	Dentsu India
Chetan Kolar	Consultant	Pharma CMC	VP - Development USA	TCG Lifescience
Gaurav Anand	Lead Business Europe	PepsiCo Europe	Chief Digital & Marketing Officer	L'oreal India
Kiran Aidhi	VP - HR	Virtusa	Chief People Officer	Kfin Technologies
Rohit Suri	Chief HR & Talent officer	GroupM	CHRO - South Asia	Dentsu International
Vikram Singh	AD	Myntra	Head of Product	mPokket
Aarti Srinivasan	Group Creative Director	MullenLowe Lintas Group	Executive Creative Director	ВВН
Amit Mande	Head - Lending Business	Mswipe Technologies	Chief Revenue Officer	U Gro Capital
Mukund Cairae	COO - International	Zeel	President	Toonz Media group
Ranjish Ahuja	SVP - Corporate	ABP News	Editor & Chief Content Officer	Zee Media
Ritesh Idnani	Chairperson of Board	Eventus Solutions Group	Global Chief Revenue Officer	Uniphore
Sudipta Banerjee	Chief Product & Technology Officer	Wynk	СТО	Stanza Living
Tushar Mehta	Business Head & VP	Cars24	SVP & Business Head	Zypp Electric
Ratnesh Pandey	VP - Marketing	LEAD School	VP - Marketing	Freight Tiger
Vishwadeep Anshu	VP - HR	LEAD School	VP, HR Service Delivery	Accenture

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Priyank Sharma	Head of Design &	MX TakaTak	Head of Design	Koo India
	Experience			
Varun Vijayakumar	Head - HR	Upstox	Sr. Director - HR	Media.net
Sriram Sivarajan	SDM - World Wide Digital Pricing	Amazon	СТО	Maatrum Technologies
Harsha Bennur	Head - Digital Marketing, India Public Sector	Amazon Web Services	Head - Marketing, India	Slack
Varadharajan Ragunathan	Sr. Manager	Amazon Web Services	Head - Monetization & Customer engagement	Big Basket
Pallavi Parmar	Director - Head of Vendor CoE & Finance & Business Mgmt	Barclays	Director, Vendor Management (IT)	Deutsche Bank
Vinay Madan	CRO	BNP Paribas	CRO	CDSL India
Kulwinder Singh	Chief Communications Officer	Cadila Pharmaceuticals	Chief Marketing Officer	SG Analytics
Manorama Kulkarni	Director Financial Crime Compliance Asia -Europe	Capgemini	Director	Deutsche Bank
Anand Subramanian	Board Member & Advisor	Clairco (Clean Air Company)	Corporate Communications	Apple
Sandeep Deb	Global Head of Engineering Community	Cognizant	СТО	L&T
Pranab Das	VP - Engineering	Datamatics Digital	VP & Head of India Engineering	Spireon Telematics India
Rohit Mittal	Sr. Director - BD	Delhivery	SVP & Head of Sales	Pickrr
Vineet Singh	Group CMO	Embassy Group	VP - Brand & Creative Strategy	BYJU'S
Arundhoti Banerjee	VP & Head - Digital Business	Finablr	C00	Zaggle
Mahesh Ramamoorthy	SVP - Payments International	FIS	CIO	YES Bank
Nimish Raut	India Lead	Fnatic	Head of Global Esports partnership & BD	NODWIN Gaming
Kannan Ramasamy	Founder & Managing Partner	G A Partners	Global Head Partnerships & Alliances, Business Head, iTurmeric	Intellect Design Arena
Asha Subramanian	Sr. HR Consultant	Goibibo, Ness Technologies, LG CNS Global	CHRO	Subex
Manoj Paul	MD - India	GPX India	MD - India	Equinix
Pratiksha Pingle	Accounting Director (India CFO)	HERE Technologies	CFO	Link Group
Shikha Dhillon	Group Centre of Expertise	HT Media	Head - HR	Decimal Technologies
Prativa Mohapatra	VP Digital Sales, APAC	IBM	VP & MD	Adobe India
Priyaranjan Kumar	COO	Iconic Fashion India	VP & Business Head	Snapdeal

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Vipul Oberoi	Chief Marketing Officer	IIFL Finance	Director - Marketing	Dun & Bradstreet
Abani Kant Jha	Director of Business Operations & CFO	Jindal Films	CFO	UdChalo
Ramkumar Venkatesan	VP Engineering & CTO	Jivox	SVP - Engineering	Cashfree
Piyali Chowdhry	Head of HR Advisory, Corporate Centers, India	JPMorgan Chase & Co.	Head of Human Capital, India	Apollo Global Management
Gaurav Sharma	СТО	L&T Financial Services	Group CTO	Poonawalla Fincorp
Ravi Shelvankar	Chief Business Officer Hitech & Telecom Business Services	L&T Technology Services	Chief Business Officer	Magnasoft
Manish Kumar	Business Analyst	Magma Fincorp	Business Analyst	Poonawalla Finance
Purnima Sahni Mohanty	Director - Communications	Microsoft	Group Head - Communications, India	Amazon Web Services
Pradeep Kumar Singh	EVP	Naukri.com	СТО	Aakash Educational Services
Pulkit Kapoor	AVP	Nomura	Specialist Economist	Dun & Bradstreet
Aan Chauhan	СТО	NxT Digital	СТО	MindTree
Prem Kumar	SVP	OakNorth	Specialist Economist	Dun & Bradstreet
Praful Poddar	Director of Product Management	OLX Group	Product Management	Shiprocket
Amit Gupta	AD - Public Affairs & Communication & Content Marketing Strategist (Asia Region)	Oxford University Press	Head of Public Policy, APAC	Coursera
Jagnoor Singh	VP & Region Head, North & East India & Nepal	OYO	Global Chief Business Officer	LIDO
Rohit Thakur	CHRO	Paytm	ТВА	ТВА
Amit Veer	Chief Business Officer & SVP - User Growth	Paytm	Chief Strategy Officer	Rocket Internet
Phaneesh Gururaj	SVP & Head of Products - Data Science	redBus	President - Technology	Koo India
Karanpreet Bindra	Head of Marketing	Rupeek	Chief Marketing Officer	CredAvenue
Yogesh Nehra	Co-Founder	ShopG	President - Technology	UpGrad
Sushant Purushan	Business Head Datacenter & Cloud Services	Sify Technologies	EVP & India Business Head Cloud First & Digital IMS	3i Infotech
Rajiv Gopinath	Chief Client Officer	Starcom	Chief Product & Solutions Officer	Publicis Groupe
Vivek Sunder	COO	Swiggy	CEO	Cuemath
Sax Krishna	SVP - Business Head	TEOCO	Chief Growth Officer	3i Infotech

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Samiran Chatterjee	Head - Recruitment & Resource Management	TEOCO	VP - Global Operations Head	JK Tech
Peshwa Acharya	Founder	Think As Consumer	Independent Director & Incoming President - Group Strategy	Brightcom
Sriram Ramnarayan	Director, Market Development, South Asia	Thomson Reuters	Country Head, India & South East Asia Business	Creditas Solutions
Nikhil Gandhi	Head - Middle East, Africa, Turkey & South Asia	TikTok	COO	MX Player
Sukumar Rathnam	СТО	Uber	ТВА	ТВА
Rajiv Aggarwal	Head of Public Policy - India & South Asia	UBER	Head of Public Policy	Facebook India
Sanjay Gupta	Marketing Director	UBER	Director of International Marketing	Facebook India
Vinay Trivedi	Mentor, Advisor	Welectric	Global Head HR, Admin & Travel	TerraPay
Pankaj Rai	SVP - Strategy	Wells Fargo	Group Chief Data & Analytics Officer	Aditya Birla Management Corporation
Trupti Mukker	Global Business Head: Banking & FS, Digital Operations	Wipro	CEO	WhiteHat Jr
Bhanumurthy Ballapuram	President & COO	Wipro	VP - Customer Experience Google Cloud JAPAC	Google
Vijay Chugh	CFO	World Window Group	CFO	Sciens Logistics
Atul Shah	Mentor	KH CFO Consulting	CFO	Link InTime
Ambesh Tiwari	Director - Digital Alliances & Partnerships	ZEEL	Chief Marketing Officer	Leverage Edu

About Indusion

Indusion Consulting is a leading boutique executive search firm focused on senior management hiring from Mumbai, New Delhi and an expanding international presence anchored in Singapore. Our partners and consultants have built their network and domain knowledge over several years of experience in executive search and other sectors. We have a proven track record in closing C-suite, business & functional leadership and other senior management roles across all our practice areas.

Indusion's *Banking & Financial Services Practice* has successfully engaged with and hired for top global banks, Indian private sector banks, NBFCs, boutique financial firms and asset managers among other industry players. We have consistently been acknowledged for our delivery standards, intuitive judgment and unparalleled relationships in the space.

Our *Corporate Practice* offers mid to senior level executive search for companies across Real Estate; Engineering, Manufacturing, Power & Infrastructure; Technology, Media & Telecom; Consumer & Healthcare and the fast growing Digital & E-Commerce Sectors among others.

Our *Technology enabled Services* practice offers Executive Search and Recruitment solutions across the Service Delivery and IT Sector. In the time we have been active in the space we have engaged in mid to senior level and CxO search assignments across the Global Capability Centres (GCCs - BFSI and non BFSI), the Business Process Management (BPM) sector (BPOs, KPOs, etc), IT Services and Consulting.

Our *Digital & New Age* practice offers Executive Search and Recruitment solutions across several industries for specialized roles in Digital Transformation, functional roles across AI & Analytics, Software Engineering and Product in addition to commercial and allied positions. In the time we have been active in the space we have engaged in mid to senior level and CxO search assignments across online platforms, AI & Analytics companies, Technology Services, leading sector focused organizations and diversified conglomerates - including turnkey team-hiring and Acqui-hire projects.

Indusion's expanding international *footprint* is anchored in Singapore and engages in executive search involving strategic regional roles and those requiring transnational movements for our diverse client base.
